



Sevim Kılıç

Nationality: Turkish ✉ **Email address:** sevim.kilic@antalya.edu.tr

📍 **Work:** Antalya (Türkiye)

ABOUT ME

I am a qualified English Language Instructor with a B.A. in English Language and Literature and an M.A. in Translation Studies. Having been working as an English Language Teacher in different kinds of institutions as well as private tuitions for over a decade, I have built the ability to establish good communication skills with people from different cultural backgrounds, adapt to advances in technology as well as an innovative thinking mindset. In addition to my teaching career, I have also been working as a freelance translator translating and editing different types of texts. As a hard-working person who is devoted to improving oneself, I have always been looking for ways to learn new skills and adapt them to my current jobs.

WORK EXPERIENCE

English Language Instructor

Antalya Bilim University [09/2016 – Current]

City: Antalya | Country: Türkiye

- Teaching a variety of courses including Integrated Skills as well as Listening, Speaking, Reading and Writing separately in all levels at Prep Class.
- Developing new ideas and materials for classes and sharing with the faculty.
- Managing the Speaking Club once a week for 1-module period (2 months).
- Preparing post-graduate students for IELTS test for a summer period.
- Attending professional development training sessions provided by the university twice a week during the first year of employment.

English Language Instructor

Yaşar University [09/2013 – 06/2016]

City: İzmir | Country: Türkiye

- Teaching courses including English grammar, Listening, Speaking, Reading and Writing in all levels in Prep School.
- Proctoring and marking exams.
- Attending voluntary-based professional development workshops provided by the university.
- Managing the Writing Club once a week to improve students' writing skills.

English Language Instructor

Dokuz Eylül University [01/2014 – 06/2014]

City: İzmir | Country: Türkiye

- Part-time teaching courses including English grammar and writing skills in Prep School.

English Language Teacher

İzmir Turkish - American Association [09/2013 – 06/2014]

City: İzmir | Country: Türkiye

- Part-time teaching in course levels ranging from beginner to upper-intermediate on weekends whilst working at Yaşar University on weekdays.



English Language Teacher

British Cultural Association Language Schools [11/2012 – 08/2013]

City: İzmir | Country: Türkiye

- Teaching in all course levels ranging from absolute beginner to advanced, and private courses for specific purposes.

English Language Teacher

American Cultural Association Language Schools [11/2010 – 06/2011]

City: İstanbul | Country: Türkiye

- Teaching in course levels ranging from beginner to intermediate.

English Language Teacher

InfoLANG Language Schools [11/2011 – 08/2012]

City: İstanbul | Country: Türkiye

- Teaching in all course levels ranging from absolute beginner to advanced as well as in private courses for language exams such as KPDS and ÜDS.

Translator

Tunca Tercüme [06/2009 – 09/2009]

City: İzmir | Country: Türkiye

- Voluntarily working in a translation agency to improve myself in translating through producing and editing translated texts.

EDUCATION AND TRAINING

Teaching Turkish as a Foreign Language Certificate Program

Ankara Yıldırım Beyazıt Üniversitesi [10/10/2022 – 21/10/2022]

City: Ankara | Country: Türkiye

- Having 27 hours of theoretical courses and 3 hours of teaching demonstration.
- Earned a Teaching Turkish as a Foreign Language Certificate.

Master of Arts in Translation Studies (Thesis Program)

Okan University [09/2009 – 09/2014]

City: İstanbul | Country: Türkiye

- Entitled to get a support scholarship (%25).
- Having courses in Translating, Editing, Researching etc.
- Earned Master's degree with the thesis titled An Analysis on the Reframing of the National Struggle through English and German Translations of the Novel Ateşten Gömlek. Available online at <https://tez.yok.gov.tr/UlusalTezMerkezi/>

English Language Teaching Certificate Program

Yeditepe University [09/2009 – 05/2010]

City: İstanbul | Country: Türkiye

- Having courses in Foreign Language Teaching Methods, Educational Sciences, Testing in TEFL, Curriculum Development, Child Psychology etc.
- Earned a Pedagogical Formation Certificate.



Bachelor of Arts in English Language and Literature

Çankaya University [08/2005 – 06/2009]

City: Ankara | Country: Türkiye

- Entitled to get an outstanding success scholarship (%100) during the B.A.
- Taking courses in English Language, English Literature, Translation, Art Criticism etc.
- Receiving High Honour & Honour Degrees.

VOLUNTEERING

[12/2023 – Current]

Mentor

Within the scope of 'Power Talks Mentoring Program' carried out by KAGİDER (Women Entrepreneurs Association of Turkey), I have been giving mentoring sessions to mentees as graduates of 'Future Women Leaders Training Program' with 0-2 years of working experience.

[09/06/2021]

Speaker

I have participated as a speaker in GKL Talks-7, a Zoom event held by KAGİDER (Women Entrepreneurs Association of Turkey), and shared my work experience as an academician in order to inform and inspire younger generation.

[08/2010 – 08/2011]

Book Recorder

I have recorded books for Assistive Technology and Education Laboratory for Individuals with Visual Disabilities (GETEM) by Boğaziçi University, which is an establishment to provide audio and electronic book service and offer laboratory services for students with visual disabilities by means of its e-library.

Link: <https://getem.boun.edu.tr/>

LANGUAGE SKILLS

Mother tongue(s): Turkish

Other language(s):

English

LISTENING C2 READING C2 WRITING C2

SPOKEN PRODUCTION C2 SPOKEN INTERACTION C2

Levels: A1 and A2: Basic user; B1 and B2: Independent user; C1 and C2: Proficient user

DIGITAL SKILLS

Microsoft Word / Microsoft Powerpoint / Microsoft Excel / Microsoft Teams / Adobe Photoshoper

PUBLICATIONS

Publications

- Baccala, Angela D. (2010), "İlham Perisi Mi Yoksa Üstat Mı? Beat Kuşağı Kadınları", Trans. Sevim Kılıç, *Cin Ayşe*, Issue 4, pp. 14-16.
- Rogers, Bruce H. (2009), "Bir Anne Nasıl Olur Da?", Trans. Sevim Kılıç, *Anafilya*, Issue 99, p.10. Available at <http://www.anafilya.org/go.php?go=7d9963007118f> (accessed 18 June 2015).



- Tekin, Cihan (2009), "Aptal Kız!", Trans. Sevim Kılıç, *Anafilya*, Issue 99, p.9. Available at <http://www.anafilya.org/go.php?go=7d9963006118e> (accessed 18 June 2015).
- Kanık, Orhan Veli (2009). *For Free*, Trans. Sevim Kılıç. Available at <http://www.turkishpoetry.org> (accessed 3 Sep 2009).
- Kanık, Orhan Veli (2009). *All at Once*, Trans. Sevim Kılıç. Available at <http://www.turkishpoetry.org> (accessed 3 Sep 2009).
- Kanık, Orhan Veli (2009). *I Buy Rags*, Trans. Sevim Kılıç. Available at <http://www.turkishpoetry.org> (accessed 3 Sep 2009).